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From: "Ye Lin IH#k(PD,SGM) <lin_ye@saic-gm.com>"
To: "Ji Minglu Z=BEFH(MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <Minglu_Ji@SAIC-GM.com>","{#1jx' <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2018-06-07 08:33

Subject: 2018FERIVZHIEICIA-FITEH=EIIBA STERFIE | BRI !

Best Regards,

Lynn Ye , [k

General Purchasing Section, Purchasing Dept.

SAIC General Motors Co., Ltd

FRERASFEBRAT (RITK1500SEREA_ A= )

Tel: 86-021-28919132

Add: 1500 Shen Jiang Road, Pudong Shanghai (Near Ju Feng Road)
Postal Code: 201206
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Email Disclaimer

The information 1in this email 1is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It 1is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else 1is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, 1is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM' s letterhead.
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